CORRESPONDENCE

* JUN 16, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 03671-15

Carlotta Stauffer

==
From: Christopher Cooney
Sent: Monday, June 08, 2015 4:15 PM
To: 'Joseph S. Fichera'
Subject: RE: Sealed Bid Receipt Confirmation
Mr. Fichera,

The Clerk’s Office is under direction not to open the sealed bid boxes.
I will forward your email to the staff member coordinating the process.
Thank You,

Chris

From: Joseph S. Fichera [mailto:Jfichera@saberpartners.com]
Sent: Monday, June 08, 2015 3:55 PM

To: Christopher Cooney

Cc: jortiz@saberpartners.com

Subject: Re: Sealed Bid Receipt Confirmation

By the way, there is a sealed box inside the shipping box surrounded by packing material

Joseph S. Fichera

Senior Managing Director &
Chief Executive Officer
Saber Partners, LLC

44 Wall Street

New York, NY. 10005
212-461-2370

On Jun 8, 2015, at 3:20 PM, Christopher Cooney <CCooney@psc.state.fl.us> wrote:

Hello,

Per your request, I've attached the stamped/signed cover letter noting that the Clerk’s
Office received Saber Partners’ sealed bid.

Thank You,
Chris Cooney
Deputy Commission Clerk

Public Service Commission
(850) 413-6393

<Saber Sealed Bid Recieved.pdf>
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Carlotta Stauffer

From: Christopher Cooney

Sent: Monday, June 08, 2015 3:41 PM

To: Carlotta Stauffer

Subject: FW: Sealed Bid Receipt Confirmation

From: Joseph S. Fichera [mailto:Jfichera@saberpartners.com]
Sent: Monday, June 08, 2015 3:41 PM

To: Christopher Cooney

Cc: jortiz@saberpartners.com

Subject: Re: Sealed Bid Receipt Confirmation

THANK YOU!!!

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



SARER PARTNERS, u

June 8, 2015

TO:

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

This is to acknowledge receipt of Saber Partners, LLC “PROPOSAL
FOR FINANCIAL ADVISOR, SEALED BID” on June 8, 2015 prior to
5 pm EDT.

Acknowledged By:
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